EDGEWOOD

FOUNDED 1924 s

Memo

To: City Council

CC: Bea Meeks, City Clerk

From: Sandy Riffle, Deputy City Clerk

Date: October 14, 2021

Re: Suncoast Building Materials Commercial Review

During the September 21, 2021 City Council Meeting, Suncoast Building Materials was given 30 days
to show options to City Council. Attached are a revised site geometry plan and site photos that were
documented by Suncoast’s engineer, Sam Sebaali, P.E.

40S Bagshaw Way Edgewood, FL 32809 e Tel: 407-851-2920 o www-edgewood-fl-gov
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Suncoast Building Materials — Site Photographs taken October 14, 2021

Phto 1: Looking northwest property corner at area whére debris has been cleared. A émall area of
debris remained and was removed while present on-site, see Photo 8.
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Photo 4: Looking southeast towards area where debris has been cleared.

FLORIDA
F E ENGINEERING -
/ GROUP Engineering®he Future




Photo 5: Looking southeast towards existing construction materials which have been stored on-
site. Grass overgrowth is to be removed by the Owner.

Photo 6: Looking southwest toward existing storage building where debris has been cleared.
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Photo 7: Looking south toward existing crushed concrete pile which is planned to be spread
over the northern parcel for outside storage staging areas once receiving City Council approval.

Photo :Log northwest property corner at area where debris has been cleared.
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